Andy Beshear

GOVERNOR DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES SECRETARY
275 East Main Street, 3W-A Lesa Dennis
Frankfort, Kentucky 40621 COMMISSIONER

Phone: (502) 564-3703
Fax: (502) 564-6907

PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY TRANSMITTAL LETTER, 25-30

TO: Service Region Administrators

Service Region Administrator Associates

Service Region Clinical Associates

Regional Program Specialists

Family Services Office Supervisors
FROM: Kelli Root, Assistant Director II
DATE: August 22, 2025

SUBJECT: SOP C12.19 State ID and Driver’s License for Youth in the Custody of
the Cabinet for Health and Family Services

This transmittal letter notifies staff of a new Standard Operating Procedure (SOP).

SOP C12.19 State ID and Driver’s License for Youth in the Custody of the Cabinet
for Health and Family Services

Additional sections for Chapter C12 Transition Age Youth are forthcoming.

If you have questions regarding this transmittal letter, please contact:

Paula Saenz, Transitional Services Branch Manager
Paula.saenz@ky.gov
(502) 545-8087
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